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差出人: 高木悠友子
送信日時: 2019年2月9日 15:05
宛先: PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases
件名: RE: Question regarding re-use of contents
 
Dear Audrey,
 
Thank you for your reply.
In that case, I will indicate the figures as “modified from XXX” only when I use exactly the same data, and not when I use different versions of the images from the same experiment.
 
Thank you very much for your help.
 
Best regards,
Yuko Takagi


--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases
Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2019 4:11 AM
To: 高木悠友子 <yuko-takagi@aist.go.jp>
Subject: Re: Question regarding re-use of contents
 
Dear Dr. Takagi,

Thank you for your email. I've consulted with our journal staff and they've advised that citing the new figures is not necessary, and they are not considered "modification of figure" according to our policy. 

Thank you for your diligence and please be in touch if you require any further assistance.

All the best,
Audrey
PLOS | OPEN FOR DISCOVERY
Audrey Snider | Publications Assistant, PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases
1160 Battery Street, Suite 225, San Francisco, CA 94111
plosntds@plos.org

Case Number: 06160889
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--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: ????? [yuko-takagi@aist.go.jp]
Sent: 2/7/2019 6:36 PM
To: plosntds@plos.org
Subject: Question regarding re-use of contents
 
Dear PLOS NTDs editorial staff,
 
I am currently writing a method paper based on a work I recently published with PLOS NTDs.
I would like to include some of my work in that paper as representative results.
 
According to your website on CC BY, it seems that I do not need any permission to re-use my own figures, as long as I reference the original paper.
My question is that do I still need to reference the paper if I use different figure but the same concept?
 
For example, if I perform another experiment and obtain new data and microscopy images, using exactly the same materials and methods as PLOS paper, I definitely reference the original paper for the method part, but I don't think the figures would be considered as "modification from original." 
 
But, if I did not repeat the experiment and use the microscopy images I took in the previous experiment, I am not sure if the image would be considered as "re-use of the original figure."
The images were taken during the same experiment as PLOS paper, but in different magnification and was not used in the original paper.
Should I still consider this as "modification of figure" and reference my PLOS paper in figure section, not only in the method section?
 
Thank you in advance for your help.
 
Best regards,
Yuko Takagi

